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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Jim Nelson, Interim Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO CHANGE BOARD WORK/STUDY 

AND REGULAR BOARD MEETING DATES FOR JULY 2019, 
SEPTEMBER 2019, AND MARCH 2020 

 
DATE: June 18, 2019   

 

 

The Board Work/Study Meetings are scheduled for the second Tuesday of each 
month and the Regular Board of Trustees’ Meetings are set for the third Tuesday of 
each month, therefore the following meeting dates are being recommended for 
change:  
 

 Regular Board Meeting – Cancel July 23, 2019 Meeting 
 

 Regular Board Meeting – Change from September 17, 2019 to September 24, 
2019 due to conflicting date with the Education Foundation Annual Concert.  
 

 Board Work/Study – Change from March 10, 2020 to March 17, 2020 due to 
Spring Break. 
 

 Regular Board Meeting – Change from March 17, 2020 to March 24, 2020 due 
to Spring Break. 

  
******************** 

 
 
Administrative Recommendation:  
 
Approve the change of Board Work/Study and Regular Board Meeting Dates for July 
2019, September 2019, and March 2020.                         


